Boswell, Karyn

5.24(1)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Cheryl,

Trinneer, Dianne
Monday, July 25, 2011 2:02 PM
Godard, Cheryl

High

Can you please make that change regarding the cc : to this later version instead? Also, | tried to starta third heading,
but I am not sure to get bullets under that. Can you please change the bullets to hyphens. | am more familiar with
hyphens. Also, can you please number the topics 1, 2, 3. And label the memo DRAFT.

Can you please give me two copies before 2:10. Thanks.

Thanks.

Dianne

A0035154_1-008234



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

Sullivan, Jennifer
Wednesday, September 14, 2011 4:01 PM
Glenn Smit

Please find attached:

Regards,

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011,

This e-mail, including any attachmant, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.
Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci,

A0D035197_1-008832



s.23

Boswell, Karyn 5.24(1)
From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 3:24 PM

To: 0l n Smith

Subject: i e

Attachments: %ﬂiﬂf

Please find attached:

il
1l

Regards,

Jennifer

A0035202_1-008908



s.18.1(1)(b)

s.23
Boswell, Karyn s.24(1)
From: Goodfellow, Leslie
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 12:16 PM
To: : Sullivan, Jennifer; Primeau, Daniel
Cc: Trinneer_Dianne
Subject: RE:

Jennifer, as per our phone call, yes | am fine with this wording. e
Tt

Daniel, please respond to Jennifer and also confirm who will send this email,
3 ETEF I

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

" Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:56 AM
To: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie
Cc: Trinneer, Dianne

A0035218_1-008986



5.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 3:16 PM
To: .Jacksan Tracy-Lynn

Subject:

. HiTracy-Ly

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 3:07 PM
To: Primeau, Daniel

Subject: RE

From: Primeau, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 2:58 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: RE

| assume you meant bring the letter?

Merci

Dautel

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: September 6, 2011 2:58 PM
To: Primeau, Daniel

From: Primeau, Daniel

A0035237_1-009071
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5.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:02 PM
To: Pallascio, John

Cc: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: LB i

Attachments:

John please find attached for your review and comment -
| have also attached a blacklined copy, compared to the

draft we sent y«

Please let Dianne and me know when you would like to discuss the attached.
Thanks,

Jennifer

A0035272_1-009278



5.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 8:35 PM
To: Pallascio, John

Cc: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: el

Attachments:

:']'J';Dianne and 1 will

Have a good weekend,

Jennifer

A0035281_1-009315



s.24(1)
s.18.1(1)(b)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 9:43 AM
To: Ross, Daniel

Subject:

Attachments: ‘Libya Map.do

| just found this

A0035286_1-009360



s.18.1(1)(b)
5.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 12:48 PM
To: Brown, Gary

Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie

Suibject: Fwv i Ra

Attachments: :

Gary, FYI.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie; Primeau, Dan
IS E]

i ks ; i a8 ] : £l

i £

Please let us know if you would like to discuss any of our suggested changes.

Thank you and regards,

Jennifer

s
SRt

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is canfidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please

natify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.
Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre pratégés par le secret professiannel ou soustraits pour une autre raisan a la divulgation,
Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone at détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035288_1-009362
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s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent; Friday, August 05, 2011 12:37 PM
Daniel

To: Ros
Subject: |

The email which was attached to my email below is for EDC eyes only.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 12:35 PM

To: Ross, Daniel

A0035298_1-009390



5.18.1(1)(b)

s.21(1){(a)
s.21(1)(b)
Boswell, Karyn s.24(1)
From: Ross. Daniel
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 3:08 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Cc: Goodfellow Leslie
Subject: :

| don’t think that is necessary ..

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 3:05 PM
To: Ross, Daniel

Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie

Subject: RE: RE: ﬁ‘ i

" fMﬁ*@%&%&%&i@;:;;:'_;:..:

From: Ross, Daniel
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 11:26 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

e

FYI

From: Magalhaes, Marcos

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 11:15 AM
To: Ross, Daniel

Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie, Kell
Subject: RE: [LEHETTTRE | t

[T hope it proves useful to your team, I'm also available to
discuss if reqwred

| had the opportuni
E'Eﬁ%ﬂﬁ EEL

A0035306_1-009405



d;.l18..1l(1.3(lb).
s.24(1)

A0035306_2-009406



s.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Brown, Gary
Sent: Fricay, August 12 2011 10:65 AM
To: Goodf i rinneer, Dianne

Subject: RE: -

If anyone has questions please give me a call.

Gary

From: Goaodfellow, Leslie
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 9:09 AM
To: Sullivan, Jenn ifer, Prlmeau, Damel'Ross,‘ Daniel Bmwn, Gary, Trinneer, Dianne

H mﬁmﬁmuii*

A0035318_1-009456
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Boswell, Karyn

s.18.1(1)(b)

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 11:05 AM

To: ‘Lim, Vanessa'

Subject: Shani s-24(1)

Attachments:

I'm so sorry. | forgot to copy you on this! Contrary to paragraph 3 below, | don’t intend to courier to you a CD, rather, |
will email you the relevant tabbed documents. *
i g Sl Ab AR :

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 10:42 AM

To: 'Smith, Roderick’

Regards,

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011,
S.V.P. veuitlez noter Ia nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is canfidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all capies.

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont canfidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.
Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par télephone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035322_1-009468



BLANK PAGE

A0035322_2-009469



5.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)
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s.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

il
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A0035342_1-009697




5.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)
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$.48.1(1)(b)

s.24(1)

A0035354_1-009778
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s.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 10:41 AM
To: ‘Smith, Roderick’; 'Lim, Vanessa'

Subject:
Attachments:

Privileged: |

As requested, attached are documents
emails.

Thanks very much,

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation,
Sivous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci,

A0035367_1-009841



s.23

s.24(1)

s.16(2)(c)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 2:31 PM

To: ‘Glenn Smith", 'Smith, Roderick’; 'Lim, Vanessa'
Subject: Protected: EDC Conference Call - 23 September
Attachments: IS dditis ety Sl i (Sl oy i

To assist with our discussion tomorrow, please find attached |

Thank you,

Jennifer

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 2:14 PM

To: Glenn Smith; Smith, Roderick; ‘Lim, Vanessa'
Subject: EDC Conference Call - 23 September

The details for our conference call tomorrow (23 September) at 9:30am EST (2:30pm London time) are as follows;
Canada;
Toll Free Phone Number: 1-866-946-0397

UK:
Toll Free Phone Number: 808 238 1792

Participant PIN Code (for both Canada and UK):

Thank you,

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

A0035372_1-009898



This e-mail, including any attachment, is canfidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute pitce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient 8tre protegés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.
Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatemeant par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci,

A0035372_2-009899



s.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)
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s.184(1)(b)
s.24(1)
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s.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)
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s.23

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Fr|day, September 23 2011 11 35 AM
To: n. Var

Subject:

Attachments:

Regards,

Jennifer

A0035375_1-009905



s.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)
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s.18.4(1)(b)
s.24(1)
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Boswell, Karyn

s.23
s.24(1)

From:

Sent;

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Please find attached the documents

Sullivan, Jennifer
Friday, September 23, 2011 11:30 AM
‘Smith, Roderick'; 'Lim, Vanessa'

R

A0035380_1-009957



$.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 11:28 AM
To: 'Smith, Roderick’; 'Lim, Vanessa'
Subject: il G It

Attachments:

Please find attached the documents |

A0035392_1-010076



s.24(1)

5.23
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer _
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 11:24 AM
To: 'Smith, Roderick’; 'Lim, Vanessa

A0035399_1-010126



s.24(1)
s.23

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 11:38 AM
To: 'Glenn Smith'

Cc: '‘Suzan V
Subject: RE: E

Sorry. You do not need to review the docs _

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 11:12 AM
To: 'Glenn Smtth'

Cc: 'Suzan Vres!
Subject:|

i E:':_:}?TEEEEEJE

t this point, | suggest that you review

Gler

Thanks,

Jennifer

A0035403_1-010201



Boswell, Karyn

5.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jennifer and Leslie

Dan

Ross, Daniel
Wednesday, September 28, 2011 8:36 AM
Sullivan, Jennifer; Goodfellow, Leslie

... 've noted some possible changes in red

A0035427_1-010274



S A8A(1)(b)
s.24(1) °

..A0035428_1-010275



Boswell, Karyn

$.18.1(1)(b)
s.21(1)(a)
$.21(1)(b)

From: Goodfellow, Leslie
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 20‘11 10:44 PM
To: |

Subject:

Leslle

s.24(1)

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 4:11 PM

Thanks,

Jennifer

A0035436_1-010304



5.18.1(1)(b)

s.21(1)(a)
Boswell, Karyn s.21{1)(b)
s.24(1)
From: Frigan, Anita
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 5:16 PM
To: Ross, Daniel
Cc:

Subject:

—— . i
I'd need a fair amount of time to research this completely -’é#
FE A ST T :

Again this is high level, if there’s more that you want me to do, let’s chat,
Anita

From: Ross, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 1:22 PM
To: Frigan, Anita

Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie; Sullivan, Jennifer

A0035437_1-010305



Page 10306
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5.18.1(1)(b)

s.21(1)(a)
s.21(1)(b

Boswell, Karyn ks
)

From: Primeau, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 1:36 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; McArdle, Jim

Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthony; Gignac, Pierre

Subject: Re: Protected |

It is market practice from my experience

From: Sullivan, Jepnifer

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 01:35 PM
To: McArdle, Jim

Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfell
Subject: RE: Protected: © .

h

Anthony; Gignac, Pierre

From: McArdle, Jim
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 1:28 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Gignac, Pierre
Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Les

P T

lie; Abrahanj, Anthony

f all are okay with that, | am,

Jim

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 1:26 PM

To: McArdle, Jim; Gignac, Pierre

Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthony
Subject: RE: Protected

Fioni: Gignac, riciie

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 11:46 AM

To: McArdle, Jim; Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthony

Subject: RE: Protected

Nothing to add at my end.

From: McArdle, Jim
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 11:06 AM

A0035438_1-010308



s.18.1(1)(b)

s.21(1)(a)
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Gighac, Pierre P R,
Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goo_qfellow,_ L_qslie' Abraham, Anthony ’ s.21(1)(b)
Subject: RE: Protected: " s.24(1)

Good letter, Just two points from me,”

Thanks for letting me know.

Jim

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 6:35 PM

To: Gignac, Pierre; McArdle, Jim

Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthony
Subject: Protected:| ’

Protected by Solicitor-Client Privilege

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

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient étre protégés par le secret professionnel cu soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.
Sivous avez recu ce coutriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035438_2-010309



Boswell, Karyn

s.18.1(1)(b)
s.21(1)(a)
s.21(1)(b)

P W. TERY

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Jennifer,

Goodfellow, Leslie

Tuesday, September 27, 2011 12:39 PM
Sullivan, Jennifer; Primeau, Daniel
RE: Protected: |

VUr

Dan, if you are speaking with Pierre again today, will you raise or should Jennifer just go ahead and make the change and

re-circ the modified letter identifying this change?

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 12:02 PM

To: Goodfellow, Leslie
Subject: FW: Protected

From: Gignac, Pierre

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 11:46 AM

To: McArdle, Jim; Sullivan,
Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Good

’eilow,

Jennifer

Leslie; Abraham Anthony

Subject: RE: Protected e

LTS

Nothing to add at my end.

From: McArdIe Jim

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 11:06 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Gignac, Pierre
Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthony

Subject: RE: Protecte

Jim

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 6:35 PM
To: Gignac, Pierre; McArdle, Jim

Cc: Primeau, Danlel G dfell

Protected by Solicitor-Client Privilege

A0035441_1-010313



5.18.1(1)(b)
s.23
s.24(1)

EXPORT DEVEL
jsullivan@eclc.ca

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
Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient 8tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation,
Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035441_2-010314



Boswell, Karyn

s.18.1(1)(b)
s.21(1)(a)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Hi Dan,

Goodfellow, Leslie

Thursday, September 29, 2011 1:57 PM

aniel, Sullivan, Jennifer

SZI1)(b)
5.24(1)

Jennifer and | just had a discussion with Daniel and gave him an update. | have a couple of asks of you please:

Jennifer —have | missed anything? Dan, please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks very much.

Leslie

A0035444_1-010318



5.18.1(1)(b)

5.21(1)(b)
5.23
Boswell, Karyn s.24(1)
From: Gignac, Pierre
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 11:52 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; McArdle, Jim
Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraharn, Anthony
Subject: RE: Protected: [ 1111111 |

_J_t?__nnifer

As per meeting last week

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 6:35 PM

To: Gignac, Pierre; McArdle, Jim

Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthony

Subject: Protected

Protected by Solicitor-Client Privilege

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont canfidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.
Sivous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035445 1-010319



5.18.1(1)(b)
s.23

s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Glenn Smith [gsmith@litigate.com)
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 5:35 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Privileged: |

Attachimeiis: .

| don't think there any substantive changes, | made some wordsmithing changes.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto; JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: September-26-11 4:33 PM

To: Glenn Smith

Cc: David Quayat; Ren B
Subject: RE: Privileged:

Thank you. Imade some small, additional changes to the letter, which are marked in the attached.
Regards,

Jennifer

From: Glenn Smith [mailto:gsmith@litigate,com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 3:36 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: David Quayat; rbucho%z@liﬁq_te.com
Subject: RE: Privileged:

Will review and discuss

From: Sullivan, Jenhifér [mail.t('):J.SuIlivan@edc.ca]
Sent: September-26-11 2:53 PM
To: Glenn Smith

s B A A e o B T P o M 8 A L B b 5 5SS TS

AD035448_1-010323




s.24(1)

Thanks,

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011,
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise pratected from disclosure. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute pitce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre
raison a la divulgation. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de

celui-ci.

A0035448_2-010324



s.18.1(1)(b)

s.21(1)(a)
Boswell, Karyn $.21(1)(b)
s.23
From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 11:41 AM s.24(1)
To: 'Ren Bucholz'
Subject: Protected:

Protected by Solicitor-Client Privilege

Jennifer

From: Ross, Daniel
Sent. Wednesday, Septem ber 28, 20'11 1:50 PM

Dan

From: Ross, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 8:12 AM

To: Sulllvan J

A0035451_1-010328
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Boswell, Karyn

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachiments:

Please see attached.

From: Ross, Daniel

Sullivan, Jennifer
Thursday, September 29, 2011 11:36 AM
‘Ren Bucholz

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 12:18 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Goodfellow, Leslie

Subject:

General Info -

Do you want me to continue with April -September?

Dan

s.23

5.24(1)

A0035452_1-010330



Boswell, Karyn

5.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sullivan, Jennifer
Tuesday, September 27, 2011 4:07 PM
Jackson, Tracy-Lynn

u, Daniel, Goodfel
Mg ek

eslie

oyy.l

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks very much,

Jennifer

A0035466_1-010359



Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 6:35 PM

To: Gignac, Pierre; McArdle, Jim s.23
Cc: Primeau, Daniel, Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthany s.24(1)
Subject: Protected

Attachments:

Protected by Solicitor-Client Privilege

Jennifer

ELOPMENT CAN
“jsullivan@edc.ca - 150 Sliter St

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

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et paurraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation,
Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035470_1-010368



s.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Maonday, September 26, 2011 11:317 AM
To: Abraham, Anthony

Subject: RE
Attachments:

Sorry. Please disregard the prior draft (which had some typos) and review the attached. Thanks.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 11:07 AM
To: Abraham, Anthony
Subject:

Please see draft letter attached for your review and comment.

A0035479_1-010383



s.23

Boswell, Karyn s.24(1)
From: Sullivan, Jennifer s.19(1)
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 9:47 AM

To: '‘Glenn Smith'

Subject:

Attachments:

Please call me at 613-598-3056 if you would like to discuss.
Thanks,

Jennifer

Jennifer Sullivan

Senior Legal Counsel
EXPORT DEVELOPMENT CANADA
jsullivan@edc.ca

T: 613.598.3056

F: 613.598.3113

150 Slater St.
Ottawa, Ontario
Canada K1A 1K3
www.edc.ca

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter 1la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011,

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me
immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute pigce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par
le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Si vous avez
recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire
toute copie de celui-ci.

————— Original Message-----
From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent:

A0035481_1-010386
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Boswell, Karyn

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachmenis:

Sullivan, Jennifer
Friday September 23,2011 4 3{ PM

.23

'Prlmeau

Daniei

£
Sullivan, Jennifer; Ross,

A0035484_1-010392



s.23

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 12:31 PM
To: Abraham, Anthon

Subject:

Attachments:

Please see attached for your review and comment.

A0035488_1-010411



Boswell, Karyn

s.24(1)
s.23

Dear Rod:

Sullivan, Jennifer
Tuesday, September 20, 2011 5:56 PM

h, Roderick

Please do hot hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss the attached letter.

Best regards,

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
Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient dtre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation,

Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035490_1-010413



s.24(1)

s.23
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 10:24 AM
To: Glenn Smith

Subject: FW: i

Attachments:

FYl.

e

S it i
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 3:18 PM
To: Goodfellow, Leslie

e

b é%w,

A0035493_1-010420
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Boswell, Karyn

From: Moody, Jo [Jo. Moody@clydeco.com]

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 6:30 AM

To: Sullivan, Jermifer

Cc: Smith Roderick: |im Vanessa: Baumaariner Tony

Subject: RE:! Eo
Attachments: i

Dear Ms. Sullivan,

As requested in your email :

With kind regards,
Jo ‘

Jo Moody
Secretary | Clyde & Co LLP
Direct Dial: +44 20 7876 4455 | Mobile:

i:'* e {* .. i The StBotolph Building | 138 Houndsditch | London EC3A 7AR | UK
AXYPEEA LD | Main +44 20 7876 5000 | Fax +44 20 7876 5111 | www.clydeco.com

Please note our new London telephone / fax numbers and office address.

This email is sent for and on behalf of Clyde & Co LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and
Wales under number OC326539 and with its registered office at The St Botolph Building, 138 Houndsditch,
London, EC3A 7AR, United Kingdom (Tel: +44 20 7876 5000. Fax: +44 20 7876 5111). Clyde & Co LLP 1s
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and uges the word “partner” to refer to a
member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of
members is available at: www.clvdeco.com. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be
privileged. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, destroy this email
and any attachments, and do not use, copy, store and/or disclose to any person this email and any attachments.

A0035497_1-010456
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BLANK PAGE
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5.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Jackson, Tracy-Lynn

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 11:25 AM
To: Sulli i

Subject: R

Attachments: S L s L e
Importance: High

Here is the copy | had saved.

Daniel has the copy of the lette I

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 11:05 AM
To: Jackson, Ti
Subject: RE: |

Sorry to bother you again, but would you be able to send me a PDF copy of this letter by the end of the week? Thanks.

From: Jackson, Tracy-Lynn

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 10:10 AM
To: Sullivan, Je
Subject: RE

I am sorry Jennifer, | will scan a copy and send it to you via PDF,

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 11:05 AM
To: Jackson, Tracy-Lynn
Subject: RE:

Hi Tracy. I'm just following up on my request in my email below,
Thanks,

Jennifer

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 11:03 AM
To: Jackson, Tracy-Lynn
Subject:

Tracy, can you please email me a signed copy of Dan’s letter |+ !

Thanks!

A0035513_1-010508




s.18.1(1)(b)

Boswell, Karyn s.24(1)
From: Primeau, Daniel s.21(1)(b)
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 4:12 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Goodfellow, Leslie

Cc:

Subject:

Except for a "space" before item 3, all is fine.
FIAEEHE

From: Jennifer Sullivan
To: Daniel Primeau
To: Leslie Goodfellow

Cc: Abraham
Subject:
Sent: Oc

Anthony

find attached for your review and comment a revised drafti
The attached includes changes suggested by Anthony. Jenn

A0035572_1-010835



s.23
s5.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Ren Bucholz [rbucholz@litigate.com)
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 10:10 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Nina Bombier

Cc: Smith: David Quayat

Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Jennifer,

_Best,

Ren

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 9:55 AM

To: Nina Bombier

Cc: Ren Bucholz; Glenn Smith; David Quayat

Subject: RE: .

In response to Glenn’s voicemail message last evening about a team conference call today, I'm available any time this
afternoon after 1:30pm. Please let me know a convenient time for you today for a call.

Thanks again and regards,

Jennifer

From: Nina Bombier [mailto: nbombier@litigate.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 6:18 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Ren Bucholz; G}
Subject:

ith; David Quayat

Dear Jennifer,

Hope that vou had a fabulous Thanksgiving weekend

(iR

i

Hopefully this captures the points discussed. As always, we would pleased to discuss with you,

=
13

Regards, Nina

Nina Bombier
Lenczner Slaght

A0D035574_1-010838



2600-130 Adelaide Street West

Toronto, Ontario M5H 3P5

Tel: (416) 865-3052 Fax: (416) 865-9010
nbombier@litigate.com  www.litigate.com

This e-mail may contain legally privileged or confidential information. This message is intended only for the recipient(s)
named in the message. If you are not an intended recipient and this e-mail was received in error, please notify us by reply
e-mail and delete the original message immediately. Thank you. Lenczner Slaght Royce Smith Griffin LLP.

A0035574_2-010839



Boswell, Karyn

s.24(1)

From: Goodfellow, Leslie

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 12:16
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Primeau, Daniel
Cc

Works for me, Tks.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 12:11 PM
To: Primeau, Daniel;, Goodfellow, Leslie
Cc: Abraham, Anthon

Please find attached for your review and comment a revised draft
changes suggested by Anthony.

Jennifer

PM

Iji'he attached includes

A0035576_1-010859



5.24(1)
s.21(1)(b)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 11:47 AM
To: Ross, Daniel

Subject: FW:E

From: Machabee, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 3:29 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: FW: |

FEIEE

The first EDC draft from Jean.

From: Fournier, Jean

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2004 10:19 AM
To: Machabee, Michael; Hutchings, Walt

Cc: Fourniet, Jean
Subject:

e attached document.

Sl
s

El

Good Morning. | will be leaving at 11 for the legal team off site and will be here again on Thursday morning | will keep the
time open to meet with you.
Please read this very carefully.
expect you will want some changes. | have inserted comments in a number of places.
Please do not make any changes directly on the document as it is already difficult to follow. | have gone through my notes
and hope that this at least is a good start.

| will print @ copy and review it prior to Thursday.

Happy Reading.

A0035580_1-010901



s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 11:47 AM
To: Ross, Daniel

Subject: P i

From: Machabee, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 3:30 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennife
Subject: FW: |

Next draft,

From: Fournier, Jean

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2004 11:49 AM
To: Machabee, Michael
Cc: Foumier, J Tn; Lewi

03
s
A
]
2]
£

M chael here are the revisions - no page numbers yet as | have a problem with thern -

Myra please check the formatting on this document for me - please leave in all markings at this stage and please add
page numbers with footers for each different section and show pages numbering as page x of y - please also do a proper
index - thanks

please send to me and to Michael after - can you save the revisions directly to Hummingbird?

A0035581_1-010902



s.23

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn
From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 6:05 PM
To: 'Glenn Smith'

Subject: RE:

Thanks very much. Have a good evening.

From: Glenn Smith [mailto:gsmith@litigate.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 6:04 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: Re::

Its good to go.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailta:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 05:53 PM
To: Glenn Smith

Sorry to be a pest, but | need to circulate the revised draft internally tonight because one of the persons who needs to
review it is leaving tonight on a lengthy business trip. Please let me know if you have any additional suggested changes.

Thanks.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 4:35 PM
To: 'Glenn Smith!
Subjec

Further to our discussion a few minutes ago, please find attached a revised draft

IR IEE £

Thanks,

Jennifer

- Jennifer Sullivan:
L&ga

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.

A0035594_1-010923



S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute piece joints sont canfidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison 4 la divulgation.
Sivous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci,

A0035594_2-010924



$.18.1(1)(b)

s.23
Boswell, Karyn s.24(1)
From: Goodfellow, Leslie
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 1:13 PM
To: Primeau, Darel, Sullivan, Jennifer; Abraham, Antheny

Subject: RE:

Yes, I'm fine with the letter.

From: Primeau, Daniel

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 1:12 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthony
Subject: Re:

If all "ok" please do

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 12:03 PM
To: Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthony
Cc: Primeau, Daniel

Subject: RE'ﬂi

Leslie and Anthony, does the revised letter look OK to you? (see below or attached)

If yes, should | send it to Pierre, Jim and John for review?

From: Primeau, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 9:43 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthony

Subject: Re

| agree.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 06:14 PM

To: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthony
Subject:

P

iiit

fease find a’gt:ach'gd a revised draft

For easier reading on the Blackberry, here are the revised paragraphs with the changes in all caps and bold and deletions
struck out:

ST T

ik b

A0035597_1-010928
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s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 4:02 PM
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
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies. )

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient 8tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison  la divulgation.
Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035610_1-010981



Boswell, Karyn

5.23
s.24(1)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Please find attached for your review and comment a revised drafti'___.é

Sullivan, Jennifer
Wednesday, October 12, 2011 12:11 PM
Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie

The attached inciudes

changes suggested by Anthony.

Jennifer

A0035616_1-011019



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 6:19 PM
To: Abraham, Anthony

Subject:
Attachments:

FYI. | just received this, and therefore, | have not yet reviewed.

From: Nina Bombier [mailto: nbombier@litigate.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 6:18 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Smith; David Quayat

Dear Jennifer,

Hope that you had a fabulous Thanksgiving week_e_nd.i

Hopefully this captures the points discussed. As always, we would pleased to discuss with you.

Regards, Nina

Nina Bombier

Lenczner Slaght

2600-130 Adelaide Street West

Toronto, Ontario MSH 3P5

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

A0035618_1-011023



5.18.1(1)(b)

5.23

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 4: 55 PM
To: D R '

ie; Abraham, Anthany
Subject:

Attachiments:

Funhe-r to our discussion this afternoen, please find attached for your review and comment a revised draft : ;:: -
[ please note that Anthony has not yet reviewed the revised letter. o

It would be helpful if you could prewde me with your comments as soon as posslble B

s T e e s O e 5

SRS

For those reviewing on the Blackberry, here is the main text of the letter (the revised wording is underlined and bolded
bE|0W)

Thanks,

Jennifer

A0035622_1-011046



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 12:17 PM
To: aham, Anthony

Subject:

Attachments:

Please find attached for your review and comment a draft

A0035624_1-011050



5.23

5.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:18 PM

To: ,Clenn Smith', ‘Ren Bucholz', 'dquayat@litigate.com', 'Lim, Vanessa'; Smith, Roderick
Subject: i

Attachments:

Jennifer

Jennifer Sullivan

Senior Legal Counsel
EXPORT DEVELOPMENT CANADA
jsullivan@edc.ca

T: 613,598.3056

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

A0035631_1-011064



s.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Piché, Anne-Elisabeth

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 10:35 AM
To: Boyce, Jane

Cc: Horton, Karen

Subject: RE: PRI - Monitoring Reports

Thanks very much Jane for the information. | will update my monitoring spreadsheet. i

Talk to you soon,

Anne-Elisabeth

From: Boyce, Jane

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 6:27 PM
To: Piché, Anne-Elisabeth

Cc: Horton, Karen

Subject: RE: PRI - Monitoring Reports

Hello Anne-Elisabeth

From: Horton, Karen

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 6:02 PM
To: Boyce, Jane

Cc: Piché, Anne-Elisabeth

Subject: Fw: PRI - Monitoring Reports

Jane-can you fu tomorrow while I'm an Course. Otherwise | will do in the afternoon.

From: Piché, Anne-Elisabeth

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 04:40 PM
To: Horton, Karen

Subject: RE: PRI - Monitoring Reports

A0035639_1-011087



5.18.1(1)(b)

5.24(1)
Hi Karen,

It took me a while before following u

1

p with you but here we

Thanks in advance

Anne-Elisabeth

From: Brazeau, Chantal

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 4:33 PM
To: Horton, Karen; Piché, Anne-Elisabeth
Cc: Moore, Peter

Subject: FW: PRI - Monitoring Reports

Anne-Elisabeth, Karen will respon

From: Piché, Anne-Elisabeth
Sent: 9 avril 2013 10:54

To: Brazeau, Chantal

Cc: Moore, Peter; EAS Monitoring
Subject: PRI - Monitoring Reports

Bonjour Chantal,

Je remplace Kathy en tant que « Monitoring Coordinator » et j'essaie de mettre & jour notre dossier monitoring. On m’a
dit que vous étiez mon point de contact dans PRI pour les « monitoring reports ».

Voici quelques questions pour vous :

Merci de bien vouloir faire un suivi avec moi a ce sujet.

Anne-Elisabeth

AD035639_2-011088
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From: Boyce, Jane

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 11:55 AM
To: Horton, Karen; Brazeau, Chantal

Subject: FW: A few questions on monitoring of deals
Could you f/up with Kathy please?

Thanks

Jane

From: Adams, Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 3:12 PM

To: Boyce, Jane

Subject: RE: A few questions on monitoring of deals

s.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

From Boyce, Jane
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 2:06 PM

To: Adams, Kathy

Subject: RE: A few questions on monitoring of deals

Hi Kathy

From: Adams Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 1:43 PM
To: Boyce, Jane

Subject: A few questions on monitoring of deals
Importance: High

Hi Jane,

lam wonr.'lermg |f you can help me w:th a few questions | have regardmg monitoring of a few PRI deals lam updatmg

A0035640_3-011091



Please let me know at your earliest convenience!

Thanks,
Kathy

A0035640_4-011092



s.23
s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 11:50 AM

To: : Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie; Ross, Daniel
Subject: |

Attachments:

Please let me know if you disagree with any of the changes in the attached.

Thanks,

Jennifer

A0035642_1-011094



5.18.1(1)(b)

s.21(1)(a)
Boswell, Karyn S2U)E)
s.24(1)
From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 1:35 PM
To: McArdle, Jim
Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthony; Gignac, Pierre

Subject: RE: Protecte

| would think they would I|kely know that terminology,

Sl e i E
et me know. Thanks.

:
m:u:-lu-u

From: McArdle, Jim

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 1:28 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Gignac, Pierre

Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow,
Subject: RE: Protected: |

Jim

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 1:26 PM

To: McArdle, Jim; Gignac, Pierre

Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthony
Subject: RE: Protected:

Thank you. 1 will make the suggested change to the second paragraph.

From: Gignac, Pierre
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 11:46 AM
To: McArdle, Jim; Sullivan, Jennifer
Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfell Le
Subject: RE: Protected: i

lie; Abrah

Anthony

Nothing to add at my end.

Camesne RMMAR AL Tin
Vewrine 1ionrdis, i

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 11:06 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Gignac, Pierre

Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodf Il
Subject: RE: Protecte

Ay

Good letter. Just two points from me

A0035652_1-011156



s.23

s.24(1)
Jim

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 6:35 PM

To: Gignac, Pierre; McArdle, Jim

Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie; Abraham, Anthony
Subject: Protected: :

Protected by Solicitor-Client Privilege

B HERELE FERLE 1P

Jennifer

S

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

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secrat professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.
Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035652_2-011157



s.18.1(1)(b)

s.21(1)(b)
s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn
From: Sullivan, Jennifer s.21(1)(a)
Sent: Friday, Oclober14 2011 2:48 PM
To: i
Subject:

From: Goadfellow, Leslie

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 1:42 PM
To: Prlmeau Danlel Sulhvan Jennlfer
Subject: ¢ At i

Hi Daniel & Jennifer, B
Ingrld (COE) is worklng on the above 2 docs whlch need to be completed by end of day.|!

A0035653_1-011158



s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Abraham, Anthany
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 3:02 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: RE:

It works for me. Thanks.

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 9:38 AM
To: Abraham, Anthony
Subject:

Please find attached a revised draft hich includes some changes suggested by John.

A0035658_1-011169



s.23

Boswell, Karyn s.24(1)
From: Glenn Smith [gsmith@litigate.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 4:33 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: RE

| had wrong a version, this is much better.
good

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto: JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: October-20-11 4:18 PM

To: Glenn Smith

Cc: Ren Bucholz

Subject: RE:!

Still waiting to hear back from you on the letter...

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 1:49 PM
To: 'Glenn Smith'

Cc: Ren Bucholz

Subject: RE

Yes. Thanks very much,

From: Glenn Smith [mailto:gsmith@litigate.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 1:48 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Ren Bucholz
Subject: Re:

Will do before 3. Let me know if that works.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer {mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, Qctober 20, 2011 01:44 PM

To: Glenn Smith: Ren Bucholz
Subject: FW:|

Are you able to let me know today if the revised draft of the letter attached looks OK?
Thanks,

Jennifer

A0035659_1-011170



From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 3:04 PM
To: 'Glenn Smith'; Ren Buch

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged ar otherwise protected from disclosure, If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.,

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient 8tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison @ la
divulgation. Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erraur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci,

A0035659_2-011171



s.23

Boswell, Karyn Sl
From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 4:29 PM

To: ith' _

Subject:

From: Glenn Smith [mailto:gsmith@litigate.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 4:26 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: RE
Importance: High

otherwise good

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]

Sent: OCtQ_bEI‘-ZO-ll 4:18 PM

To: Glenn Smith
Ce: Ren BUChﬂllgml IS
Subject: RE: || [ 1

[ s

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 1:49 PM
To: 'Glenn Smith'

Cc: Ren Bucholz

A0035666_1-011184



s.23

Yes. Thanks very much.
s.24(1)

From: Glenn Smith [mailto:gsmith@litigate.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 1:48 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Ren Bucholz

Subject: Re: [}

Will do before 3. Let me know if that works.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca}
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 01:44 PM

To: Glenn Smith: hol
Subject: FW

Are you able to let me know today if the revised draft of the letter attached looks OK?
Thanks,

Jennifer

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 3:04 PM
To: 'Glenn Smith'; hol
Subject:

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont canfidentiels et pourraient &tre pratégés par le secret profassionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raisona la
divulgation. Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immeédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035666_2-011185



Boswell, Karyn

s.18.1(1)(b)

s.24(1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sullivan, Jennifer
Tuesday, October 18, 2011 2:27 PM
Pallasoio, John

A0035671_1-011195



5.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Goodfellow, Leslie

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 5:51 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Jackson, Tracy-Lynn; Primeau, Danie!
Subject:

I'm ok.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 4:42 PM

To: Goodfellow, Leslie; Jackson Tracy-Lynn, Primeau, Daniel
Subject:

Leslie: Further to our discussion earlier this aﬁernoon please find attachecl a rewsed d f‘t

L4

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jennifer

A0035672_1-011196



Boswell, Karyn

s.24(1)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Goodfellow, Leslie
Tuesday, October 25, 2011 2:54 PM
McArdie, Jim;, Gignac, Pierre; Pallascio, John

Abraham, Anthony; Sullivan, Jennifer; Ross, Daniel, Seymour, Mary; Donnelly, Amy

Given few developments since our last meeting, this briefing note serves as the latest update.
We will cancel tomorrow’s meeting. Tks.

Leslie

A0035677_1-011203



s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Ross, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 11:21 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer, Goodfellow, Leslie
Subject: i

Attachments:

two small deletion ...;

IS =

Dan

A0035679_1-011206



s.18.1(1)(b)

s.21(1)(a)
$.21(1)(b)
Boswell, Karyn
S.2o1)
From: Goodfellow, Leslie
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 10:04 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Cc: Ross, Dani
Subject:
Attachments:
Hi Jennifer,

Can you please assist me with the attached. Met with Daniel P. this morning and he would like an “update” memo sent
out by email today. Thinking was that it would include the following:
1) Latest Libyan events
2) Recap | i

s sia i diny

3) Next stép — Daniel asked me wf;ai I.'though

3

Can you please see attached and add in the facts, dates etc

I would like to email this memo later this aft.
Thanks Jennifer,
Leslie

AD035692_1-011318



$.18.1(1)(b)
5.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Ross, Daniel

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:48 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Libya

Not a problem ..

————— Original Message-----

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:41 AM
To: Ross, Daniel

Subject: RE: Libya

Please disregard my request re: .|
Sorry! i

————— Original Message-----

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:36 AM
To: Ross, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie
Subject: RE: Libya

Please find attached my suggested changes/comments.

Jennifer

————— Original Message-----

From: Ross, Daniel

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 8:04 AM
To: Goodfellow, Leslie

Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Libya

INITIAL DRAFT:

A0035699_1-011326



5.18.1(1)(b)

s.24(1)
ing point and then add (or
$.21(1)(b)

Dan

————— Original Message-----

From: Goodfellow, Leslie

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 2:55 PM
To: Ross, Daniel

Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Libya

Hany ¢
Leslie

————— Original Message-----

From: Primeau, Daniel

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 11:10 AM
To: Goodfellow, Leslie

Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: Libya

Leslie

A0035699_2-011327



Could DanR research and prepare a short briefing 4

i
&

Other it

Thoughts?

5.21(1)(b)

s.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

AD035699_3-011328



5.18.1{1)(b)
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
Ta: Ross, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie
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

il s

A0035701_1-011330



Not sure if you want a
subtract) 1nformat10n

5.18.1(1)(b)
s.21(1)(b)
s.24(1)

Dan

————— Original Message-----

From: Goodfellow, Leslie

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 2:55 PM
To: Ross, Daniel

Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Libya

Hi Dan, -
Please see Daniel's attached note. |}

JEdb e 2 2 i ] B
Many thanks,
Leslie

————— Original Message-----

From: Primeau, Daniel

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 11:10 AM
To: Goodfellow, Leslie

Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: Libya

Leslie

Could DanR research and prepare a short briefing ;W'j 5g&-14; T%E i

E= T i i : 3| ;
'Other items as re]evant

A0035701_2-011331



Thoughts?

5.18.1(1)(b)
.21(1)(b)
s.24(1)

A0035701_3-011332



5.18.1(1)(b)
s.23
s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer _

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 7:51 AM

To: Gignac, Pierre

Cc: Pallascio, John; Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie
Subject: T T—
Attachments: e

Protected by Solicitor-Client Privilege
R T "

Please contact John or me if you have any questions.

Jennifer

A0035711_1-011345



Boswell, Karyn

5.18.1(1)(b)
s.23
s.24(1)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sullivan, Jennifer
Tuesday, October 25, 2011 9:35 PM
Pallascio, John

Further to our discussion this evening, | have re-read the memo and suggest that the second sentence of the 4"
paragraph of the memo which currently reads as follows:

1ETlEr

| attach a revised version of the memo with the amended sentence.

Jennifer

A0035714_1-011349



Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer 23
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:06 PM S
To: Abraham, Anthony - _ s.24(1)
Subject: Bl T " "

Attachments:

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto: rbuchc!z@lrtlgate com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:30 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Glenn Smrth

Absolutely - please see attached.

From. Sulllvan Jenmfer [mallto JSullivan®@edc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 11:49 AM

To: Ren Bucholz

Subject: RE

Thanks, but are you able to send me blackline, comparing the current draft and the last draft : to

show the wording changes (as opposed to the side-bars)?

[

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto:rbucholz@litigate.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 11:13 AM

To: Sullivan, Jennlfer, Gienn Smith

Subject: RE

.»i—

Hi Jennifer,

Please let me know if | can help with anything else.

All the best,

Ren

From. Sulhvan Jennlfer [mallto JSulIlvan@edc ca]

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 6:43 PM

To: Ren Bucholz; Glenn Smith

Subject: Re

A0035716_1-011352



Thanks, Ren’_,;

Thanks again,

Jennifer s.23

: : e ...8.24(1)
From: Ren Bucholz [mailto:rbucholz@litigate.com]

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 06:04 P

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Glenn Smith < Smlth@lltl ate.com>

Subject: RE

Hi Jennifer,

AL

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 5:23 PM

To: Glenn Smith

Cc: Ren Bucholz

A0035716_2-011353



Thanks very rnuch,
s.24(1)

Jennifer
s5.23

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse deés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please

notify me immediately by telephone and destray all copies.
Le présent courriel et touts piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.

Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035716_3-011354



s.23

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 2:16 PM
To: '‘Ren Bucholz'

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jennifer

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto:rbucholz@litigate.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 2:12 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Glenn Smith

Subject: RE:E:,

Thanks, Jennifer. We'll put this and your email from yesterday in the hopper.
Best,

Ren

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@ede.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 2:06 PM
To: Glenn Smith; Ren Bucholz

AR AR b e R TRTEORE AR AR A AR AR A A AN AN A oo

Regards,

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

A0035722_1-011393



This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise pratected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute piece jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protegés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.
Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser inmédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035722_2-011394



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 11:15 AM

To: lenn Smith: Ren Bucholz; Smith, Roderick; 'Lim, Vanessa'
Subject: i

Attachments:

For your information, please find attached a copy of the lette :

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

AD035732_1-011539



Boswell, Karyn

5.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sullivan, Jennifer _
Thursday, October 20, 2011 4:42 PM

Ig’iugodf llow, Le?he Jackson, Tracy- Lynn____aneau,_ DEHIE‘.F:

i External CDUHSET has OK'd t

ted changes.

. | have attached a clean co

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jennifer

py of the !etter (Word doc

A0035743_1-011553



5.18.1(1)(b)

s.23
Boswell, Karyn s.24(1)
From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 18, 2011 11:29 AM
To: Goodfellow, Leslie
Subject: Protected:
Attachiments: :

Protected by Solicitor-Client Privilege

Here is the latest draft
to change.

.the copy | gave to Dan) . Again, | note that it is a draft and is subject

Jennifer

A0035746_1-011559



s.23

5.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 9:59 AM
To: Glenn Smith; 'Ren Bucholz'
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
notify ma immediately by telephone and destroy all copies,

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient étre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.
Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035754_1-011594



$.24(1)

s.23
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:36 PM
To: Smith, Roderick; 'lLim, Vanessa'
Cc: ‘Glenn Smith', Ren Buchelz
Subject: HEI I

Attachments: R

Please see attached letters j

Kind regards,

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
5.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute pidce jainte sont confidentiels et paurraient &tre protégés par le secret professiannel ou soustraits pour une autre raisan a la divulgation.
Sivous avez regu ce courriel par arreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci,

A0035760_1-011689
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s.21(1)(b)
$.18.1(1)(b)

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn
From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:34 PM
To: Godard, Cheryl
Subject:
Attachments

Further to our discussion, please find attached:

1. August 11, 2011 questions and answers (Word doc);

August 15, 2011 draft questions (Word doc);

August 16, 2011 final questions (PDF doc) (please compare to #3 above to see if any questions are missing/are
changed from the draft — | don’t have a Word version of the final letter);

August 22, 2011 answers * o August 16 letter (PDF doc.);

September 2, 2011 questions (Word doc)

September 2, 2011 answers to Sept 2 questions (PDF doc);

October 3, 2011 questions (Word doc); and

October 28, 2011 answers (PDF doc.)

w ™

BN

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks very, very much,

J

A0035952_1-013823



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From; Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 518 PM
To: Ren Bucholz

Subject; e

Attachments:

Please find attached for our discussion tomorrow a revised draft
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
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy ali copies.

Le présent courriel et toute piéce joints sont confidentiels et pourraient étre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation,
Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035967_1-014004



Boswell, Karyn

s.18.1(1)(b)
s.23
s.24(1)

From:
Sent:

Sullivan, Jennifer _
Monday, November 21, 2011 5§:16 PM
oss. Daniel, Goodfellow. Leslie

e S

Please let me-know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jennifer

A0035969_1-014070



Boswell, Karyn

s.18.1(1)(b)
s.23
s.24(1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

__fgilenn Smith'

Sullivan, Jennifer
Sunday, November 20, 2011 4:21 PM

; Ren Bucholz

A0035971_1-014136
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$.18.1(1)(b)
s.21(1)(b)

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, Novernber 18, 2011 4:32 PM
To: Ross. Daniel

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Further to Anthony’s suggestion this morning, please find attached my suggested changes to the draft memo.

From: Ross, Daniel

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12:29 PM

To: Primeau, Daniel

Cc: Abraham, Anthony; Sullivan, Jennifer; Goodfellow, Leslie

LEE

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me

Dan

A0035972_1-014138



5.23
5.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 4:01 PM
To: 'Ren Buchalz'

Subject:

Attachments:

Subject to Solicitor-Privilege

Please see attached for

I will try calling you shortly.

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or othervise protected from disclosure. If you have racaived this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professiannel ou soustraits pour une autre raison 3 la divulgation.
Sivaus avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035974_1-014145



s.24(1)
s.23
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday,Novaﬂber14 2011 6:08 PM
To: Smith'. 'Ren Bucholz!
Subject:

Attachments:

————— Original Message-----
From: Primeau, Daniel
Sent Monday, November 14, 2011 4:31 PM

i@ia@& i:‘

A0035978_1-014213
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Boswell, Karyn

s.24(1)

s.18.1(1)(b)
22400

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sullivan, Jennifer
Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:26 AM

A0035981_1-014226



Boswell, Karyn

s.18.1(1)(b)

From: Sullivan, Jennifer _

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 9:561 AM 5.23
To: Goodfellow, Leslie

Cc: Ross Danlel S

Subject:

From: Goaodfellow, Leslie

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 9:26 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Ross, Danlel

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:42 PM

To: Primeau, Daniel, Goodfellow, Leslie
Subject: RE:[EH iR it atan:

Eji-'f-é- i 'f“i""" i i et
e e i
Eltlhat’c Joiﬁn and mﬁ thony also atten%ed for par

A0035983_1-014231
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s.23

Boswell, Karyn s-24(1)
From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:00 PM

To: Ren Bucholz

Subject:

Attachments:

Regards,

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011,
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged ar otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please

notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.
Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.

Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

AD035984_1-014234



s.18.1(1)(b)
s.21(1)(b)

s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Goodfellow, Leslie

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 2:15 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer, Ross, Daniel
Subject: = ;

Attachments:

uestions. Dan — just dashing to a quick meeting but [ still have a couple of questions on the
'l drop by. Tks.

Here are my thoughts

A0035987_1-014242



s.23
5.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent;: Thursday, December 01, 2011 2:53 PM
To: 'Ren Bucholz'

Subject: ' -

Attachments:

Please see attached,

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please

notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies,
Le présent courrial et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison 3 la divulgation.
Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

AD035994_1-014338



5.18.1(1)(b)

s.23
.24
Boswell, Karyn s-24(1)
From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:18 PM
To: Primeau, Daniel
Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie; Ross, Daniel
Subject:
Attachments:

RO I LR A AR A R
nfirm some info

Jennifer

Jennifer Sullivan

Senior Legal Counsel
EXPORT DEVELGPMENT CANADA
jsullivan@edc.ca

T: 613.598.3056

F: 613.598.3113

150 Slater St.
Ottawa, Ontario
Canada K1A 1K3
www - edc .ca

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

Le présent courriel et toute piece jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par
le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Si vous avez
recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire
toute copie de celui-ci. )

----- Original Message-----
From: Primeau, Daniel

Ok - Just feeling out the possibilities
We are working on the "agenda" for that meeting and hope to get that to you very soon

Merci
Daniel

A0035996_1-014346
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Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer s.23
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 4:55 PM s.24(1)
To: '‘Glenn Smith"; 'Ren Bucholz'

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
Le présent courriel et toute piece jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient 8tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.

Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0035998 1-014353



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 10:55 AM
To: 'Glenn Smith'; 'Ren Bucholz'

Subject: I e
Attachments:

mment a revised dra

ARSI

| can speak any time this morning.
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

notify me immediately by talephone and destroy all copies.
Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison & la divulgation.
Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0036000_1-014360



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Ren Bucholz [rbucholz@litigate.com)
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 1:22 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Glenn Smith
Subject: Fw/ i : i
Attachments:

Jennifer, please find attached clean pdf and doc version

Thanks,

Ren

From: Kimberley Bowyer
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 1:20 PM

Kimberley Bowyer

Assistant to Naomi Loewith, Melanie Baird and Ren Bucholz
Lenczner Slaght

2600-130 Adelaide Street West

Toronto, Ontario M5H 3P5

Tel: (416) 865-9500 ext. 241  Fax: (416) 863-9010
kbowyer@litigate.com  www.liligate.com

This e-mail may contain legally privileged or confidential information. This message is intended only for the recipient(s)
named in the message. If you are not an infended recipient and this e-mail was received in error, please notify us by reply
e-mail and delete the original message immedjately. Thank you. Lenczner Slaght Royce Smith Griffin LLP.

A0036005_1-014383



s.23

Boswell, Karyn s-24(1)
From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 3:34 PM

To: ‘Ren Buchalz', Glenn Smi

Subject: RE: Memao

Attachments:

Thanks very much. 1 had a few questions/comments, which are marked in the attached.
Please let me know if you have availability to speak on Monday.

Have a great weekend!

Jennifer

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto:rbucholz@litigate.com]

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 1;19 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Glenn Smith
Subject: Memo (i TS

Jennifer,

All the best,
Ren

Ren Bucholz

Lenczner Slaght

2600-130 Adelaide Street West

Toronto, Ontario M5H 3P5

Tel: (416) 8652860  [ax: (416) 865-2852
thucholz@litigate.com  www. litigate.com

This e-mail may contain legally privileged or confidential information. This message is intended only for the recipient(s)
named in the message. If you are nat an intended recipient and this e-mail was received in error, please notify us by reply
e-mail and delete the original message immediately. Thank you. Lenczner Slaght Royce Smith Griffin LLP.

A0036015_1-014420



s.18.1(1)(b)

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn
From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 3:46 PM
To: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie
Subject: RE: ik i : '

Attachments:

Sorry. Please send the questions attached instead of the version I just sent. I changed the
date in the title to December 1st.

————— Original Message-----

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 3:41 PM
To: Primeau, iel; Lesli
Subject: RE :

Sounds good. Attached are the questions.

Will the agenda be as I suggested earlier this week?

and

1. Update from EDC on the status

2. Discussion regarding EDC's questions attached.

TEEE =TT FUIE. 1 b B E LA LT R

-Original Message-----

From: Primeau, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, December @1, 2011 3:29 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Goodfellow, Leslie
Subject: RE =0 LT :

Can I suggest the Tuesday and the Wednesday, and add the list of questions in my reply?

Merci
Daniel

————— Original Message-----
From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: December 1, 2011 2:19 PM
To: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfell
Subject: RE:

Any of those dates are fine for me (although I think the Tuesday or Wednesday, rather a
Monday, would be preferable).

I will speak to Miguel Simard ;and let you know ASAP.

————— Original Message-----

From: Primeau, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 2:05 PM
To: Goodfellow, Leslie; Sullivan, Jennifer

A0036019_1-014431
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Boswell, Karyn

$.18.1(1)(b)s 24(1)
5.21(1)(b)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sullivan, Jennifer
Friday, November 25, 2011 5:50 PM
Ross, Daniel

Goodfellow, Leslie

Thanks,

Jennifer

A0036021_1-014443



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 3:15 PM
To: 'Ren Bucholz'

Subject:

Attachments:

Please see attached for your review and comment.
Thanks,

Jennifer

A0036023_1-014448



$.18.1(1)(b)
$.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Friday, Novernber 25, 2011 8:47 AM
To: Machabee, Michael

Subject: FW:
Attachments: e

Hi Mike. Thanks for leaving me some of your notes. However, what | was really hoping to get was part 2 of your notes
from Aug 17-Nov 22 (which | had attached with my email below, but attach again for ease of reference). Sorry.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 9:52 AM
To: Machabee, Michael

Mike, would | be able to get another copy of your notes attached? Your notes at the left margin are cut-off. |can come
down and get the notebook from you and make the copy myself if you don’t have time.

Thanks,

Jennifer

A0036026_1-014459



Boswell, Karyn

s.23
s.24(1)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sullivan, Jennifer
Sunday, December 11, 2011 3:11 PM
'Ren Bucholz' . )

| T

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto:rbucholz@litigate.com)
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 2:47 PM :
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto: JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 02:43 PM

To: Ren Bucholz

Subject: RE: Draft letter EE

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 2:30 PM
To: 'Ren Bucholz’; 'Glenn Smith’

Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfell

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 2:12 PM
To: 'Ren Bucholz'; Glenn Smith

Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie

Subject: RE: Draft letter

Thanks very much, Attached are my suggested changes to the draft letter marked in the attached. If you are available

to discu sth |
cellat i

today, | can be reached at the office until about 3pm today (613-598-3056) or can be reached on my
thereafter. | have copied Dan Primeau and Leslie Goodfellow on this email so that they can review

a draft of the letter before our 8am meeting tomorrow with Executives.

A0036028_1-014490



From: Ren Bucholz [mailto:rbucholz@litigate.com]
Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2011 5:18 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Glenn Smith; 31! iﬁﬁf&iﬁ%
Subject: Draft letter ; i ’ET%%% 5

Jennifer,

Please find att

il

Glenn and | would be happy to chat with you about this at your earliest convencience,

All the best,
Ren

Ren Bucholz

Lenczner Slaght

2600-130 Adelaide Street West

Toronto, Ontario MSH 3P5
Tel: (416) 865-2860  Tax: (416) 865-2852
rhucholz@ilitipate.com  www. litipate.com

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

A0036028_2-014491



s.23

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn
From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 5:34 PM
To: 'Ren Bucholz'
Subject: RE: Still working on letter
Attachments:

Thanks e S48

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto:rbucholz@litigate.com]
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 5:15 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer .

Subject: RE: Still working on letter

Absolutely - | will make sure it gets to you and Dan by Sunday

Talk soon,

Ren

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca}
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 4:57 PM

To: Ren Bucholz

Subject: RE: Still working on letter

Thanks. We have a meeting with Executives on Monday at 8am and Dan advised that them that we would have a draft
letter for their review at that meeting. Dan Primeau is expecting to review a draft on Sunday. Do you think that will be
feasible?

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto:rbucholz@litigate.com]
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 4:49 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: Still working on letter

Jennifer, | just wanted to let you know that | am still drafting the letter and will probably get Glenn to look at it tomorrow.
We should therefore have a draft to you this weekend. My earlier goal of getting it to you today was a little ambitious, it
seems. Hope that's alright, and that you enjoy your weekend!

Best,
Ren

Ren Bucholz

Lenczner Slaght

2600-130 Adelaide Street West

Toronto, Ontario M5H 3P5

Tel: (416) 865-2860 Fax: (416) 865-2852
rbucholz@litigate.com  www.litigate.com

A0036200_1-015060



This e-mail may contain legally privileged or confidential information. This message is intended only for the recipient(s)
named in the message. If you are not an intended recipient and this e-mail was received in error, please notify us by reply
e-mail and delefe the original message immediately. Thank you. Lenczner Slaght Royce Smith Griffin LLP.

A0036200_2-015061



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 6:00 PM
To: h

Subject:

Attachments:

Further to our discussion this afternoon,

Jennifer

Jennifer Sullivan:

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mait, including any attachment, is canfidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please

notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.
Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et paurraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.

Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0036204_1-015072



Boswell, Karyn

s.24(1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ren Bucholz [rbucholz@litigate.com]
Tuesday, December 13, 2011 4:51 PM
Sulllvan Jennifer; Glenn Smith

[ think it looks very good as well. Nice work!

Ren

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 4:16 PM

To: Glen
Subject:
Importance: High

The letter has been very well received. Thank you. Please find attached for your review and comment some suggested
changes to the letter (see blacklined copy attached).

I would appreciate your views ASAP as | would like to send the letter to 2 EDC Executives by no later than 5pm today.

Thanks again,

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mall, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont ronfidentiels et nourraiant Atre protégés par le sacrat professionne!
Sivous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci,

A0036211_1-015156



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Suzan Vres [SVres@litigate.com] on behalf of Glenn Smith {gsmith@litigate.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 4:31 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Ren Rucholz” Glenn Smith

Subject: RE: !

| have read the revised draft letter

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 4:16 PM

To: Glenn Smith; Ren Bucholz

Subject:
Importa

g

The letter has been very well received. Thank you. Please find attached for your review and comment some suggested
changes to the letter (see blacklined copy attached).

I would appreciate your views ASAP as | would like to send the letter to 2 EDC Executives by no later than Spm today.
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

Le présent courriel et toute pigce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient étre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.
Sivous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0036212_1-015157



s.23

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Ren Bucholz [rbucholz@litigate.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 11:05 AM
To: . Glenn Smith _
Subject:

Attachments:

Jennifer,

Please find attached a clean version of the letter, plus a blackline.

_ak e

Ren

Ren Bucholz

Lenczner Slaght

2600-130 Adelaide Street West

Toronto, Ontaric M5H 3P5

Tel: (416) 865-2860  Fax: (416) 865-2852
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

A0036213_1-015158



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Suzan Vres [SVres@litigate.com] on behalf of Glenn Smith [gsmith@litigate.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 10:04 AM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Ren Bucholz; Glenn Smith 0

Subject: THIEL ' | !

Attachments;

We have just finished the letter. It will be on its way shortly.

Suzan Vres

Assistant to Glenn Smith

Lenczner Slaght

2600-130 Adelaide Street West

Toronto, Ontario MSH 3P5

Tel: (416) 865-9500 ext. 229  Fax: (416) 865-9010
svres@litigate.com  www litigate. com

This e-mail may contain legally privileged or confidential information. This message is intended only for the recipient(s)
named in the message. If you are not an intended recipient and this e-mail was received in error, please notify us by reply
e-mail and delete the original message immediately. Thank you. Lenczner Slaght Royce Smith Griffin LLP.,

A0036216_1-015172



s.23
5.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Ren Bucholz [rbucholz@litigate.com]

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 11:51 AM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: ST ey esRBe R

Attachments:

r%lagép '. B

Ren Bucholz

Lenczner Slaght

2600-130 Adelaide Street West

Toronto, Ontario M5H 3P5

Tel: (416) 865-2860 Fax: (416) 865-2852
rbuohnl__z@itiqate.oom www.litigate.com

This e-mail may contain legally privileged or confidential information. This message is intended only for the recipient(s)
named in the message. If you are not an intended recipient and this e-mail was received in error, please notify us by reply
e-mail and delete the original message immediately. Thank you. Lenczner Slaght Royce Smith Griffin LLP.

A0036219_1-015177



s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 2:26 PM
To: Pallascio, John; Abraham, Anthony
Subject: FW; & i it Tt

Attachments: i

FYl. Thanks very much for your input on the letter.

From: Jackson, Tracy-Lynn On Behalf Of Primeau, Daniel
Sent: Wednesday{_p.ecember 14, 2011 1:50 PM

kil )
i

To: sk,
Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer; Goodfellow, Leslie;

Subject: RE:| .
Importance: H

=
On behalf of Daniel Primeau, please see letter attached.

Thank You

From:ii o b sl il s s it
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 4:18 PM
To: Primeau, Daniel

Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer, Gr'?'

321 RPN .

odfellow, Leslie;

From: Jackson, Tracy-Lynn [mallto: TJackson@edc.ca] On Behalf Of Primeau, Daniel
/, November 07, 2011 1:04 PM

TR
Cc: Sullivan, Jen
Subject: RE: ==

On behalf of Daniel Primeau, please see letter attached.

Thank You

A0036229 1-015197
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Caia KA

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
Sivous avez regu ca courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci,

A0036233_2-015212



s.23

Boswell, Karyn s-24(1)
From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 10:39 AM

To: '‘Glenn Smith'

Cc: Ren Bucholz

Subject:

RE: Final Draft|!
Attachments: i |

Please see attached. Thanks.

From: Glenn Smith [mailto:gsmith@litigate.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 10:05 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Ren Bucholz
Subject: RE: Final Draft

Just in a meeting will be back to you by 10:30

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: December-14-11 10:02 AM

To: Glenn Smith; Ren Bucholz
Subject: Final Draft
Importance: High

ment a final draft: :
R st

Please find attached

for your review and com
o HnL

2

R EEE Y jiiE:

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

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient étre protegés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.
Si vous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.
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s.23
Boswell, Karyn s.24(1)
From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 5:16 PM
To: Abraham, Anthony
Subject: FW: Protected: Draft
Attachments:

Sorry. Ishould have copied you on this email. Dan P really liked the letter and wanted only a few changes.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 4:49 PM
To: Pallascio, John

Subject: Protected: Dra

comment a draﬁ'

Please find attached for your review and
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Thanks very much,

Jennifer

A0036245_1-015257
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s.24(1
Boswell, Karyn &
From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:55 PM
To: Glenn Smith; 'Ren Bucholz'
Subject: _ Privileged: Draft

Attachments:

Protected by Solicitor-Client Privilege

Please find attached for your review and comment a draft of the letter we discussed this afternoon. |look forward to
receipt of your comments on the attached as soon as possible {and please feel free to mark your suggested changes in
the attached).

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

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et paurraient &tre protégés par le secret professiannel ou soustraits pour une autre raison & la divulgation.
Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci,
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5.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:09 PM
To: 'Ren Bucholz'

Cc: Glenn Smith
Subject: : i

From Ren Bucholz [mallto rbucholz@lmgate com]

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 1:36 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie; Glenn Smith

Subject: RE:

Jennifer, I've connected with Glenn and we can chat anytime after 3 PM - would 3 work for you and Leslie”? If not, just let
us know when to book.

Thanks,

Ren

From: Sullwan Jennifer [mailto: JSuliivan@edc ca]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 11:59 AM

To: Ren Bucholz

Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie; Glenn Smith

Subject: RE

'andhl speak'mth'you at12as pla nned:

From Ren Bucholz [mallto rbucholz@htlgate com]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 11:52 AM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Glenn Smith

Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie

Subject: Re:

Jennifer, | am sorry but | think we need to do the call at 3, if possible. | think Glenn is still in transit. Would that work?

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 10:14 AM

To: Ren Bucholz; Glenn Smith

Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie <LGoodfellow@edc.ca>
Subject: R

Thanks, Ren. Leslie and | would prefer to speak to both you and Glenn at12. We can use this number:

il
A0036262_1-015319



s.23
5.24(1)
1-866-946-0397 s.16(2)(c)

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto:rbucholz@litigate.com]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 9:40 AM

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 9:26 AM
To: Ren Bucholz; Glenn Smith
Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie

Are you available to speak this morning to Leslie and me?

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto:rbucholz@litigate.com]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 8:58 AM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Glenn Smith

Subject: Call this afternoon?

are available after 2 P . Let me know and | will

circulate a number.
Best,
Ren

Ren Bucholz

Lenczner Slaght

2600-130 Adelaide Street West

Toronto, Ontario M5H 3P5

Tel: (416) 865-2860 Fax: (416) 865-2852
rhucholz@litigate.com  www.litigate.com

This e-mail may contain legally privileged or confidential information. This message is intended only for the recipient(s)
named in the message. If you are nat an infended recipient and this e-mail was received in error, please nofify us by reply
e-mail and delete the original message immediately. Thank you. [ enczner Slaght Rovee Smith Griffin | 1 P.

A0036262_2-015320
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Boswell, Karyn s-24(1)

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 4:23 PM
To: FPrimeau, Daniel; (;oodfellow Leslie
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Further to my discussion with Ren this afternoon, please find attached a revised (marked) draft of the letter,

Assuming the attached looks acceptable for the basis of our meeting at 8am tomorrow, | will bring clean copies of the
draft letter with me tomorrow morning to our meeting.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer G
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 2:30 PM
To: 'Ren Bucholz'; 'Glenn Smith’

Cc: Primeau, Daniel; Goodfellow, Leslie
Subject: RE:

Sorry. Please disregard the revised draft of the letter | sent a few minutes ago and review the attached. I made some
Hi i1 Thanks.

From: SuIIwan Jenmfer

Sent: Sunday, Deoember 11, 2011 2:12 PM
To: 'Ren Bucholz'; Glenn Smith

Cc: Primeau, Daniel Goodfellow Leshe
Subject: RE: {1 ' i |

Thanks very much. Attached are my suggested changes to the draft letter marked in the attached. If you are available
to discuss the letter today, | can be reached at the office until about 3pm today (613-598-3056) or can be reached on my
cell at 613-608-0553 thereafter. | have copied Dan Primeau and Leslie Goodfellow on this email so that they can review
a draft of the [etter before our 8am meeting tomorrow with Executives.

From Ren Bucholz [mallto rbucholz@lltlgate com]
Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2011 5:18 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Glenn Smith; {F157020}. LSRSGDocs@dm Isrsg.com
Subject:

Jennifer,

A0036263_1-015321



Glenn and | would be happy to chat with you about this at your earliest convencience.
All the best,
Ren

Ren Bucholz

Lenczner Slaght

2600-130 Adelaide Street West

Toronto, Ontario M5H 3P5

Tel: (416) 865-2860 Fax: (416) 865-2852
rbucholz@litigate.com  www litigate.com

This e-mail may contain legally privileged or confidential information. This message fs intended only for the recipient(s)
named in the message. If you are not an intended recipient and this e-mail was received in error, please notify us by reply
e-mail and delete the original message immediately. Thank you. Lenczner Slaght Royce Smith Griffin LLP.
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is withheld pursuant to sections

est retenue en vertu des articles

23, 24(1)

of the Access to Information Act

de la Loi de ’accés a 'information



Thank You

s.24(1)

A0036273_2-015351



Boswell, Karyn 5.24(1)

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 5:21 PM
To: An

Subject:
Attachments:

.

Here is a copy of the letter!:

From: Jackson, Tracy-Lynn On Behalf Of Primeau, Daniel
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 3:04 PM

Cc Sullivan, Jennifer; Goo
Subject; RE; |11 111

On behalf of Daniel Primeau, please see letter attached.

Thank You

A0036282_1-015372



s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 5:20 PM
To: Ross, Daniel

Cc: ellow, Leslie

Subject:
Attachments:

Please see attached,

A0036286_1-015386



